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To solve current problems 

Why Did we Reorganize? 

• Improve our agility, efficiency, and effectiveness 
• Staff perform duplicative functions  

• It is difficult to share resources 

• Implement standards consistently across the Bureau and 

Directorate 

• Establish one point of authority for programs at the 

appropriate levels  

• Consistently and fairly plan and implement practices related 

to career development, training, and opportunities 



• Portfolio Management Governing Board 

(PMGB) 

• ECON HUB 

• MATRIX Management 

• Employee Engagement Strategies 

• GS15 Advisory Board 
 

    New Environment 

Summary 



Economy Wide Statistics Division 



Economic Applications Division 



International Trade Management Division 
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Today’s Topics 

 Data Resources 
 

 Commodity 

Classification 
 

 Foreign Trade 

Regulations (FTR) 
 

 Automated Export 

System (AES) 



The U.S. Census Bureau is the official 
source for U.S. export and import statistics 
and is responsible for issuing regulations 

governing the reporting of all export 
shipments from the  

United States. 
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U.S. Census Bureau 



How Can International Trade Statistics Help Us? 

 Analyze Market Share 

 Find Emerging Markets 

 Measure the impact of Foreign Competition 



Who Uses International Trade Data? 

Small Businesses 

Manufacturers 

Local and State Governments 

Federal Government Agencies 

Congress and Policy Makers 

Foreign Governments 

Universities 
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Data Resources 

Press Releases 

FT900: U.S. International Trade in Goods and 

Services 

Advance Economic Indicators Report 

Other: U.S. Imports For Consumption of Steel 

Products, Related Parties, Company Profile, and 

Merchandise Trade Highlights, Manufacturing and 

International Trade Report 

Internet Products  

USA Trade Online 

 International Trade Website 



FT-900: U.S. International Trade in Goods and 

Services 

Official Source of         

U.S. Export and Import 

Statistics 

 One of the principal 

economic indicators used 

to measure the economy 

 Produced by the Census 

Bureau and the Bureau of 

Economic Analysis (BEA) 

 Statistics Canada 



Advance Economic Indicators Report 

Information 

 Advance estimates for 

international trade in goods and 

wholesale and retail inventories  

 Released 4-7 days in advance of 

FT-900 

 

 Earlier decision making 

 Improved GDP estimate 

 

Benefits 



more than 

export commodity codes 

more than 

import commodity codes 

OFFICIAL SOURCE 

Free to all users 

USA Trade Online 



Classification Systems:  HS vs. NAICS 

HS 

 
Categories up to 10-digit level 
 
Exports based on Schedule B: census.gov/foreign-
trade/schedules/b 
 
Imports based on Harmonized Tariff Schedule (HTS) - 
hts.usitc.gov 
 
Product level classification 
 
Ex:  Schedule B 4011.20.0005  
(New Pneumatic Tires for Light Trucks) 
  

NAICS  
Categories up to 6-digit level 
 
Industry classification 
 
Ex:  NAICS 326211 (Tires & Tire Parts) 
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State Trade Data 

Exports 
 Monthly from 2002-present 

 State of Origin of Movement 

 6-digit HS, 4-digit NAICS 

 

Imports 
 Monthly from 2008-present 

 State of Destination 

 6-digit HS, 4-digit NAICS 
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USA Trade Online – Examples 

 

Export and Import data – Trend Analysis Commodity Specific – Top Export Countries … 

State level data for specific commodities … Port level data for imports and exports… 
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USA Trade Online – Getting Started 

https:\\usatrade.census.gov 

https://usatrade.census.gov/
https://usatrade.census.gov/
https://usatrade.census.gov/
https://usatrade.census.gov/


State Export Report Sample 
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Use USA Trade Online to identify Virgina’s 

top export commodities! 



State Export Report Sample 
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Use USA Trade Online to identify Pennsylvania’s  

top export destinations! 



U.S. International Trade Website 
http://www.census.gov/trade 

http://www.census.gov/trade
http://www.census.gov/trade


Data Resources 
The Data tab is the central navigation tool for trade statistics 



www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/country/ 

  Trade in Goods by Country 

  Top Trading Partners 

  North American Industrial Classification System 

(NAICS) 

  End-Use 

  Standard International Trade Classification (SITC) 

  Advanced Technology Products (ATP) 

  Trade w/ Puerto Rico and U.S. Possessions 
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Country and Product Trade Data 

http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/country/
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/country/
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/country/
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/country/


Country Trade Balance 

 Current export, 
import, and trade 
balance data by 
month 

 

 Historical data 
available 

 

 Country Groups 
 European Union 

 OPEC 
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Product Detail by Country 
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http://censtats.census.gov/naic3_6/naics3_6.shtml 

 
NAICS data by 

Country 
 

Country data by 

NAICS 
 

Data available: 
 Exports 

 Imports 

 Monthly and Year-

to-Date 

http://censtats.census.gov/naic3_6/naics3_6.shtml


Product Detail by Country 
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Data available for download in .TXT and .CSV formats 



Additional Classification Data 
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 End-Use 

 Standard International Trade Classification 

(SITC) 

 Advanced Technology Products (ATP) 

 01 – Biotechnology 06 – Flexible Manufacturing 

02 – Life Science 07 – Advanced Materials 

03 – Opto-Electronics 08 – Aerospace 

04 – Information & Communications 09 – Weapons 

05 – Electronics 10 – Nuclear Technology 



State Data 

Top 25 Harmonized System (HS) Commodity Exports and Imports by State 
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State Data 

Top 25 Countries Exports and Imports by State 
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www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/historical/ 

  Annual Trade Totals, 1960 – present 

 

  Monthly Trade, 1992 – present 

 

  Petroleum historical data, 1992 – present 

 

  Chained-dollar data 1994-present 
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Historical Data 

http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/historical/index.html
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/historical/index.html
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/historical/index.html
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/historical/index.html


Data Products 

Standard Data Products 

Imports and Exports of Merchandise 

Imports and Exports History 

State and Port Data 
 

Personalized reports 

Selected Commodity Subscription Service

 (“1 to 10” Service) 

Custom Reports 

www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/dataproducts/ 



Schedule B Product Classification 
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https://uscensus.prod.3ceonline.com/  

https://uscensus.prod.3ceonline.com/
https://uscensus.prod.3ceonline.com/


Data 

Regulations 

AES 
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International Trade 



5 

 

 Export Statistics: 

U.S. International Trade in Goods and Services 

(FT900) 
  

Enforcement:  
  

Foreign Trade Regulations 
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Foreign Trade Regulations 

 
The Foreign Trade Regulations (FTR) set forth 
roles and responsibilities for all parties involved in 
the export transaction, including: 

 Information to be reported in the Automated Export System 

 Definitions of terms 

 Penalty provisions 

 Reporting requirements based on method of transportation 

 Exemptions and exclusions from reporting requirements 

Other useful information found in the FTR: 
 Sample Power of attorney and written authorization 

 Concordance between the existing and previous 
regulations 
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Automated Export System 

AES is a collaborative effort between the U.S. Census 
Bureau, U.S. Customs and Border Protection and other 
federal agencies to allow for exports to be reported 
electronically. AES was transitioned to the Automated 
Commercial Environment (ACE) in March 2014 to 
facilitate the development of the single window system 
for imports and exports mandated by Executive Order. 
 

Benefits of electronic reporting: 
 Improves trade statistics 

 Improves compliance for export community 

 Response messages returned within seconds 

 Reduces reporting burden 
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AESDirect 

 FREE Service Offered by the Census Bureau 

implemented in 1999  

 Available in ACE in November 2015 

https://ace.cbp.dhs.gov/ 

 Available 24 hours per day, 365 days per year 

 Allows exporters and Authorized Agents to 

submit export shipments and receive responses 

from the AES 

 AESDirect is secure, encrypted, and paperless  

https://ace.cbp.dhs.gov/


Seminars 

Webinars 

Partnerships 
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Outreach and Training  



Export Compliance Seminars 

 Full day training for exporters covering topics of reporting 

requirements, export regulations, classification assistance and 

enforcement issues 

Domestic/International Trade Shows 

 Partnership with trade promotion agencies to provide real time 

training and expertise to help businesses expand abroad 

Training Federal Agencies 

 Provide training to Customs agents at the port of export  

 Create awareness of Census’ role with international trade 
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Outreach and Training  



Trade Webinars & ACE Transition 

 Includes webinars on BIS Export Compliance, Standard 

vs Routed Export Transactions, Q&A sessions for the 

Notice of Proposed Rulemaking revising the Foreign 

Trade Regulations, and multiple joint webinars and Q&A 

sessions with CBP covering the transition of AESDirect 

to ACE, ACE Exporter Accounts and Reports. 

Go Global Series 

 11-part webinar series in partnership with multiple 

government agencies to consolidate trade resources for 

US businesses  
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Webinars 



International Trade Helpline  

 

 
 

 Opt. 1 – Automated Export System      askaes@census.gov 

 Opt. 2 – Classification Assistance       eid.scheduleb@census.gov 

 Opt. 3 – Regulations                itmd.askregs@census.gov 

 Opt. 4 – Data Dissemination     eid.international.trade.data@census.gov 

 Opt. 5 – Trade Outreach        exportreports@census.gov 
     

    Website:   www.census.gov/trade  

    Blog:   http://globalreach.blogs.census.gov/ 

     Call Us: (800) 549-0595 
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Classification Systems 
System Source Purpose 

Harmonized System 

(HS) 

U.S. Census Bureau 

(exports) and U.S. 

International Trade 

Commission (Imports) 

Detailed trade data 

classification, collection 

and publication 

End-use 

 

Bureau of  

Economic  

Analysis 

 

Principal use of the 

merchandise 

Standard International 

Trade Classification 

(SITC) 

 

United  

Nations 

 

U.N. International 

standard 

 

North American Industry 

Classification System 

(NAICS) 

 

U.S. Census  

Bureau 

 

Correlate with U.S. 

domestic manufacturing 

data 

 

http://www.bea.gov/


• Advance Monthly Retail 

Sales  

• Advance Report Durable 

Goods  

• Business Inventories  

• Construction Spending  

• Consumer Price Index  

• Homeownership Rate  

• International Trade  

• Manufacturers’ Goods  

• Monthly Wholesale  

• New Residential 

Construction  

• New Residential Sales  

• Nonfarm Payroll 

• Personal Income  

• Producer Price Index  

• QFR–Manufacturing  

• QFR–Retail Trade  

• Quarterly Services Survey  

• Real Gross Domestic 

Product  

• Unemployment Rate  

 

America’s Economy: Mobile App 

www.census.gov/mobile 

Indicators Available: 

Available for iPhone, iPad, 

and Android devices 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=cd9cZ9sPSpI 
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